
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, September 10, 2024 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers

Agenda
I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Roll Call

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda.

A. August 2024 Council Meeting minutes

B. August 2024 Budget Meeting minutes

C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $507,002.61
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $63,736.63

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council.

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.

A. Moore Engineering
B. Al's Disposal

i. Garbage Contract

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees

A. Mayors Report

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.

1) Department Updates

2) Event Center Update



2) Budget Planning

a. Further Discussion
b. Approve Preliminary Budget

IX. Old Business

XII. New Business

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, September – Casey/Scott N.

B. Hidden Treasures Building
C. Truth and Taxation Meeting Set for December 3, 2024 at 6:15pm.
D. Set Preliminary Levy
E. Kelly Thronson Memorial Donation Request $500.

F. Department Updates

A. Public Works

B. Public Safety

C. EDA

i. Resolution 2024-09-01 Revolving Loan Request
D. Beautification

XIII. Adjournment



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Wednesday, August 7, 2024, 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Members present: Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Absent: Ness 

and Krieger. Also present were Mayor Hintz and Administrator Larson and members of 
the media. 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 

 
Vincent Erickson, a citizen of Ada, wanted to bring to the attention of the council that 
dogs running at large is becoming increasingly dangerous. Mr. Erickson was involved in 
a confrontation with a resident and their dog.  It was later resolved, and a citation was 
issued to the dog owner. Mr. Erickson was invited to the next public safety meeting to 
voice his concerns there as well.  
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
Member Lewis made a motion and Member Nordquist seconded to accept the 
Consent Agenda as amended.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and 
Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
A. July 2024 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $492,887.19 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $40,212.43 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Lewis made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to accept the  
agenda as amended.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
 
 



 
 

VII. Presentations with discussion and decision. 
 

a. Jason Murray – Tax Abatement 
i. Summary of Bond Sale 

 
Jason Murray representing David Drownes met with council to go over the bond details 
for the Dekko Center’s renovation project. He requested a vote for two resolutions to get 
the bond approved and funds made available. He thanked the staff and council for getting 
through this process. 

 
ii. Resolution 2024-08-01 Authorization the Issuance Sale and Delivery 

of $935,000 General Obligation Tax Abatement Bond 
 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to 
accept Resolution 2024-08-01 Authorization the Issuance Sale 
and Delivery of $935,000 General Obligation Tax Abatement 
Bond. By roll call vote:  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, 
Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
iii. Resolution 2024-08-05 Resolution Authorizing a Tax Abatement for 

a Certain Property within the City of Ada. 
 

Member Nelson made a motion and Member Erickson seconded 
to accept Resolution 2024-08-05 Resolution Authorizing a Tax 
Abatement for a Certain Property within the City of Ada. 

By roll call vote: All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, 
Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Elections 2024 – Filing Deadline is August 13th. 
 

Mayor Hintz gave his final plea to have citizens sign up to fill council positions at 
election time. At the time of the meeting, five people had filed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

 
2) Dekko Center Update 

 
Administrator Larson updated the council regarding the ongoing repairs to the Dekko 
Center. 
 

a. Change Order – West Side of building. 
The contractor working on the project had concerns with the west side building, damage 
between the roof and ceiling needs to be replaced at a cost of between $35,000.00 to 
$72,000.00.   

b. Fundraising Goals Update - $40,523.30 
 

c. Progress Payment - $65,000 to Geray Construction 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to accept the 
payment to Geray Construction as a progress payment. All in favor: Nelson, 
Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
3) Municipal Law Firm Proposals. 

 
Administrator Larson had sent council bid proposals from law firms in the region for 
services to assist the city with legal issues. Eckberg and Lammers Law firm was chosen 
to represent the city with a three-year contract. 
 

Member Nelson made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to accept the 
bid from Eckberg and Lammers for a three-year period. All in favor: Nelson, 
Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
4) Text My Gov – Ready and Live 

 
5) Event Center Update  

a. Engineer’s Report – multiple beams are broken in the roof. 
b. Response from Insurance – Larson stated that the insurance company stated 

that they would at first cover broken beams only. Then came back and 
stated they would get building to code as well as the beams.   

c. Timeline – it will be months before the work can get started due to a 
number of hoops that insurance and contractors will put the city through. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



d. Engineer Proposal for Structural Drawing and Bid Documents – Structural 
Drawing bid proposal is $17,000.00 and Bid document proposal is 
$6,000.00. 

 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Nelson seconded to accept the bid 
proposals of the Structural Drawing and Bid Documents from the LMC 
Engineer. Insurance will reimburse the city for these costs. All in favor: Nelson, 
Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
6) 2025 Budget Planning Meeting  

a. Set Special Session – August 28th, 2024, 6PM 
b. Levy Recommendations – a 6% or 8% general levy has been recommended 

from the city administrator.  
 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June –Erickson/Roux 
B. 508 2nd Ave E. Emergency Abatement – Ordinance 34 Sections 1-30 

Environment/Public Nuisance Prohibition 
 

Administrator Larson stated that the property at 508 2nd Ave E was in violation of 
Ordinance Codes and Public Nuisance issues. Mayor Hintz emphasized that the city and 
its constituents have exhausted their time and effort to give the owners time to take care 
of the issues. It is time to act. City attorney Brainard made comment and Norman County 
Environmental Services director Johanson made comment to the city ordinances and how 
to handle this property. 
 
Member Lewis made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to agree to enact on 
the Emergency Abatement on property 508 2nd Ave E.  All in favor: Nelson, 
Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
  

 
C. Resolution 2024-08-02 Approval of Election Judges 

 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Nordquist seconded to accept 
Resolution 2024-08-02 Approval of Election Judges. By roll call vote: All in favor: 
Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



D. Committee Updates 
A. Public Works 

1) Mosquito Sprayer – Member Roux stated that a new sprayer was 
being recommended. The price for a new one is $15,900.00. The 
funds will come out of the Capital Outlay fund for Streets. 

 
Member Lewis made a motion and Member Nordquist seconded to agree to 
purchase the new mosquito sprayer in the amount of $15,900.00.  All in favor: 
Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
 

B. Public Safety – did not meet. 
 

C. EDA 
1) Resolution 2024-08-03 Revolving Loan $30,000 Request 
 
Member Nelson made a motion and Member Roux seconded to 
approve Resolution 2024-08-03 Revolving Loan $30,000 Request 
from the EDA revolving loan fund. By roll call vote: All in favor: 
Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  
Motion passed. 
  
2) Resolution 2024-08-04 Revolving Loan $20,000 Request 

 
Member Nelson made a motion and Member Roux seconded to 
approve Resolution 2024-08-04 Revolving Loan $20,000 Request 
from the EDA revolving loan fund.  By roll call vote: All in favor: 
Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  
Motion passed. 
 

Member Lewis also made comment that monies were approved to demo a 
trailer house in the trailer court. 
 

D. Beautification – did not meet. 
 

E. Liability Coverage Waiver Form 
 

Member Roux made a motion and Member Nordquist seconded to 
agree to the Property and Building Liability Coverage Waiver for 
our insurance company.  All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, 
Roux and Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 

 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Lewis motioned and Member Roux seconded to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:17PM. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux and 
Lewis. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
City Council Special Session 
August 28, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

City Hall  

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call - Present: Council Members Scott Erickson, Eric Ness, Scott Nordquist, 

and Shawn Roux. Absent: Kim Lewis, Casey Krieger, and Mike Nelson. Others 
present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson, and Parks and Rec. Director Brianna 
Eggen, and members of the media,

IV. 2025 Budget Planning - 
Administrator Larson presented council with a 6% and 8% levy increase. Key points 
were reviewed. There is a 3.3% COLA increase, 6%-8% increase in insurance, and a 
6% increase in liability insurance. With a 6% levy, there is a planned surplus in the 
general fund of $72,335.69. Attached is a copy of the key points that were discussed 
during the preliminary budget meeting. At this time, council had no changes and this 
budget will be brought back to the September council meeting.
~ 

V. Dekko Community Center Change Order for West, Side of building - $48,180
Motion made by member Erickson tand seconded by member Ness to approve 
the $48,180 change order from Geray Construction for the west wall beam and 
ceiling, as well as a $20,000 labor contingency for a total of $68,180. Approved 
by: Erickson, Ness, Nordquist, and Roux. Opposed: None. Motion Passed, 

VI. Public Works Pick Up Purchase
Motion made by member Ness and seconded by member Roux to move forward 
with the bid from Kelly's Chrysler in the amount of $48,993 with an extra 
$2886.50 for accessories. Approved by: Ness, Roux, Erickson, and Nordquist. 
Opposed: None. Motion Passed.

VII. Adjourn
Motion made by member Ness and seconded by member Roux to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:06pm. All Approved: Ness, Roux, Erickson, Nordquist. Opposed: 
None. Motion Passed.















RESOLUTION NO.  2024-09-01 

   STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES  

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, 
Minnesota, that the Economic Development Authority recommends an economic 
development loan for a business that will create jobs in the community. The loan is 
therefore contingent: 

1. Upon the delivery of a business plan which addresses all applicable elements
associated with Section 5 of the City of Ada Small Business RLF Program
Application.

AND 

2. Gap financing for the purchase of the facility and equipment OR a fully executed
rental agreement for the facility and/ or Contract for Deed which will enable the
City to leverage some type of assets (to include personal property) should the loan
fail.

Total Loan $6000 

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member _____and seconded by 
Council member _____who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was 
recorded as follows: 

Ayes: 

 Nayes:   

Abstentions:

The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 10th day of September 2024 
and the City Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this 
resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 

Dated: September 10, 2024 ____________________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer 



C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of 
Resolution No. 2024-09-01 of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada Council on the 10th day of 
September 2024, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office 
of the City of Ada and that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and 
effect and has not been modified or amended. 

Date: September 10, 2024 
_______________________________________ 

Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

On this _______ day of ___________, 2024, before me, a notary public within 
and for said County, personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say 
that he is the Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and 
that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of 
the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of the City of Ada. 

________________________________________ 
Notary Public 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 


	September Council Meeting 2024.
	August 7  2024 Council Meeting Minutes docx
	August 28, 2024 Budget Special Session Minutes
	2786_001
	2787_001
	Res 2024-09-02 RLF



